SEFD Board Packet

28 Dec 2020
Agenda
Certificate of Appreciation for Kurt Bahti
Minutes —

23 Nov 2020 — not adopted
7 Dec 2020 — Adopted
Acceptance of FY2020 Audit Report
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




reiicl

A

ju)

e

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Boatd of Ditectors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. {48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, 28 December 2020. The meeting will be held in the
BAY at the Fire House at 3173 IN. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the
general public and will begin at 9:00 am. local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directots at the
board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items may
ot may not be considered in the order listed:

DUE TO CC
FACE MASKS ARE REQUIRED

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Call to the Public
In light of the anticipated meeting length, covid-19 restrictions, and meeting venue, we are canceling the call to public
Jor this meeting. Members of the public are invited to submit written comments for inclusion in the nrinutes.

Recognition of Setvice of former Board Member, Kurt Bahti

Approval of Minutes:
23 November 2020
7 December 2020

Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD);
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety.

Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807: Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Feb 2020 to include:
reconciled balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and
month-end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

Action Items:

1. Review, discussion, and possible action: Update of sutvey. Dorney
Discussion and possible action on finalizing Chief De Wolf's FY2019-2020 Annual
Review. (previous agenda)
3. Review, discussion, and possible direction to Acting Chief regarding minutes.
(previous agenda).
Presentation of FY2020 Audit by Walker & Armstrong.
Acceptance of the FY2020 Audit from Walker & Armstrong.
Review Payroll Audit of Chief DeWolf by Walker & Armstrong.
Possible executive session for legal advice: Pursuant to ARS Sec. 38- 431.01(A)(3) the
Board may vote to go into executive session for discussion or consultation for legal
advice with the attorney for the District regarding the audit of PFD IGA payments
and compensation paid to Chief DeWolf.

Nov s




[ PR
"fa_;%@m@:i

3. Possible executive session for legal advice: Pursuant to ARS Sec. 38- 431.01(A)(3) the
Board may vote to go into executive session for discussion or consultation for legal
advice with the attorney for the District regarding the report of investigation of toxic
wotkplace environment.

9. Adjournment

Governing board members and/or attorney may attend telephonically/digitally.

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into execuiive session
for the puipose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district’s attorney(s) on any of the
- above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

The undersigned heteby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ
B) WWW.SEFDY1 ok

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: 23 December 2020. At 1500 Local Time
L T . . .
By A& Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin.




/ith Sincere appreciation for your dedication
and your time as a member of the
| Board of Directors
of the
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District.

Presented to

/ on this day,
egember 28, 2020.

4




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Diveciors of the Sonaiia-Elgin Fire District
Monday, Novermber 23, 202 @
0900

Call to Order
Roll Call — Dorney, Webber, Archibald by phone, Johnson. Bahti absent.
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Minutes:
28 Sept 2020 — Motion to approve by Dorney, second by Webber with

motion carried unanimously. %
9 Sept 2020 — Webber, we refenced the page number of the policy, d

26 Oct 2020 —Dorney motion to approve the minutes, Ar
carried unanimously.

29 Oct 2020 — Motion to approve by Webber, s
unanimously by 3 members (could not hear Archibald

Call to the Public -
Mike Wright — Mike prayed over the district,; ng: It is with heavy heart

“iowing' misappropriation of

personnel with disdain and creatin ork environment they claim they are trying to
address; they are working o intled people instead of the fire district. They are
choosing to believe people lie and distort the truth. | know this because I've
been a victim of one of thei you with allegation about a conversation and
you take that as truth w
preventing me fro

ire station property, all based on a distorted portrayal of
uct a investigation about hostile work conditions and your

\ose character are not worthy of trust. It pains me to make these
, you and those that have caused these problems, but | don’t believe you are
acting in the best interests of the district. You have proven that you will do with you want with
no regard to anything outside of your viewpoint, so | also don’t expect to change one thing by
these comments other than letting you know how | feel. We the taxpayers of this district will be
here to pay the price of your actions just like we have in the past. Thank you.

Frances Garcia — | decline.

Ralph Garcia — | also decline




Minuies of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonolta-Elgin Fire District
Monday, November 23, 2020
0900

Kathe Prentice — Kathe Prentice, | am here for a couple comments. One is, when you are talking
with somebody at the fire depariment or taking testimony regarding what may or may not be
happening at the fire department, | encourage you to talk with that individual and ask them
about how active they are in the fire department, approximately how many meetings and calls
they atiend. There are some people who are not around very often and really don’t have much
of an opinion on what’s going on ‘cause they are not here that often. There are others that are
here weekly and attend all the calls that occur during their shifi each week. Someone asked her
to speak up as they couldn’t hear her. Kathe Prentice — i am here to make a ¢
When you are interfacing or talking to someone from the fire department to .
what they have been experiencing or observing, | encourage you to ask

ol challenges in the past, both
go through lawsuits and

grow with the department. | thank them for 1
in becoming transition from volunteer to

il changes and such, everything is running pretty good. | am going to
a report on personnel; we do have one grant, an extrication grant from
ice of Highway Safety, for $30,000, we’ll be getting things going with that
ion Tools) Marc Meredith, Acting Operations Chief — since our last meeting
new volunteers start their orientation process, we’ve had 2 people who were in
the process complete that and are full members of the department. One of the benefits and
challenges of being the type of department that we are, is that often times we’re the first place
where somebody starts their career and they are able to continue that career. Three of our
members, we're very happy, yet at the same time sad to see them go, they have been hired by
Tucson Fire. They will start their academy in January. It’s a really competitive process, so for us
to have three selected is a real testament as to who this district is. Parker King, Anika Payton-
Rodriguez, and Kerri Stewart. As you know, one of our firefighter positions has been filled for a




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Meonday, November 23, 2020
0900

period of time, we’re going to go ahead and hire that position permanently, in January, and I'm
very pleased to say we’ve already received 7 applications for that position. If you know anyone
who is interested, please do encourage them to apply. Finally, another grant we just received
from the Coyote Crisis Collaborative, a state-recognized resource that is charged with helping
departments big and small obtain what they need for both daily and disaster operations. We
received an approximately $5,000 grant from them, and the grant is going to go towards
purchasing special equipment from Stryker, that’s the same company that makes our gurneys,
so when we're dealing with cognitively-impaired patients we now have another resource
availabie to us and to them, so ahey remain safe o?u& ing 'tralnspor‘i* and we a‘@m n safe while

month in a row that we had a projected defic
was made by Webber, seconded by Dorney,

( er on all the bank accounts. There was also discussion on creating a
treasui ion, em that was not on the agenda. The Chair asked for opinions —Dorney, |
am not a'fan is idea. | wouldn’t want that responsibility. | think it is a good system the way
we have it. I'think there needs to be a second person that can sign checks and get statements
and things. | suggest that the Chairman be that person. Webber —I’'m not really sold on the
treasurer; | hadn’t thought about that at all. | am in support of what Palominas did — having all
the Board members on the account. Archibald — by telephone — do we have a recommendation
from the auditors? Webber — The auditors inform me they would like to see all Board members
on there [as signers]. Archibald — I think that’s a little excessive. | would recommend two Board
members and the Chief. Johnson —1 ‘m okay with that; echoed by Dorney and Webber. Motion
to add the Chair [Chris Johnson] as a signer [for total of Chair, Clerk, Chief] and require two




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Meonday, November 23, 2020
0900

signatures per check was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.
Webber - We're going to need the minutes to show that we voted and passed it. | can contact
the banks and to see how we can do the paperwork. Archibald — it will take a little bit of time.

Review, discussion and possible direction to Acting Chief regarding minutes — This was a
holdover from the summer that had been tabled at prior meetings. After a long round and
round discussion that really came down to semantics, there was no direction guven to the
Acting Chief. Johnson stated we’d posipone this to a future meeting and that what is posted to
the website will be labeled as a transcription.

unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on status of Chief De Wolf’s FY 2019- 20
(from previous agenda): Johnson tabled this item.

Archibald decide not serve the entire te!
Bahti that he is withdrawing from thel
appointed. Sue, at last | heard is wi

is comﬁ‘ieting his term but does not want to be
e term until the investigation is over and we

we are also looking at purch
can no longer be on the

the Board to appoint a new board member, if nothing is
ppoint a member to our board. Dorney — When we post the

Archibald to extend her term, we know when it’s going to end, but I'd
n vacancies on the Board. It makes it difficult because it makes it a 3-
person Board.'Archibald — I'm okay with that, I'll just resign. Dorney — | move that Sue Archibald
be appointed. to another term. Seconded by Webber; motion carried by Webber, Dorney,
Johnson; Archibald abstaining from the vote. Sue is appointed to a 4-year term.

Review, discussion and possible action for special organizational meeting in early December:
Election of officers and give oath of office to Archibald (Johnson will do his on Dec. 1) on
Monday, Dec 7, 2020 at 0900.




Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonolte-Elgin Fire District
Monday, Nevember 23, 2020
0900

Archibald — did we give the public and update on the investigation? Johnson, no, not yet. | don't
have that. Archibald — that needs to be on every agenda.

Possible executive session for legal advice: Motion by Archibald to go into executive session;
second by Webber, motion carried unanimously. Adjourned open session at 1051.

Returned from executive session at 1144

Reminder that everything said in executive session is confidential.

Review, @Elgcussu@ﬁ gmd p@smbbe action to authorize audit of P‘FD EGA g@aym@ﬁ aﬁd
by Webber, second by Dorney, motion carried unanimously. Archi
meeting.

Adjournment — Motion by Webber, second by Dorney,

Minutes approved on 28 December 2020,




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 7 Dee 2020
0930

Call to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call — Webber, Dorney, Johnson present

Oath of Office - Susan Archibald, having been appointed by the Board of Directors at the November
meeting, completed her Oath of Office, Archibald signed the Oath and took her seat on the Board.

Disclosure Statement — Both newly elected Johnson and appointed Archibald completed their disclosure
forms.

Acknowledgement of Open Meeting Law — Archibald singed her acknowledgement of having reviewed
the AZ Open meeting Law prior to her appointment.

Discussion and possible action on selection of Board Officers —

Webber, | nominate Chris Johnson to be Board Chair; second by Dorney, motion carried
unanimously.

Dorney, | nominate Reba Webber as Board Clerk, second by Archibald, motion carried
unanimously.

Adjournment — Motion by Archibald, second by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Wf{f Zuil/@éw , Board Clerk.

Rebha Webber

Minutes approved on 28 Dec 2020,




ast, surondg ru

Acceptance of Audit Report for FY2019-2020
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Director’s Meeting
28 December 2020
9 a.m.

We the undersigned members present at the meeting of 28 December 2020, hereby acknowledge
that we have reviewed and accepted the Audit Report as presented by Jay Parke of Walker &
Armstrong of Tucson, Arizona.

\“jf f 4 f b{‘({/“é‘i

Reba Webbgr, Clerk

I3 l o
/ i :
- St L N

Chris Johnson, Cﬁair"‘%

/«/;) . - J )
./ i Ap el (7 J) L //

Anriétte Dorney, ey, member- at-large D

Sue&&mhlbald member at-large

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N, Hwy 83
hitp://www.sefd911.0rg




Administrative Review of Sept 2020 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
28 Dec 2020
9 a.m.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of November 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the November 2020 financial reports as presented.

/ /
’ / ‘ : 7 i
/(ZMMM ) /ijjf’Q

~’Susan Archibald, member

Kaet-Bahti Member—

1o
lyed Z&/ﬁ L
Rebaﬁ Webber,ﬁ Cleﬂg :

) - 4 f‘/ azemt

%her J ohnson Chair
ﬁwﬁa@@«

Annette Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 . Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




1

2 ASSETS

3 Bank Accounts

4 Chase Checking 1,196.97
5 Chase Savings 225,162.35
6 Hughes Checking 126,290.94
7 Hughes High Yield 2,015.64
8 Hughes Main Share 57.69
9 Hughes Premium 126,131.70
10 National Bank Money Market 13,563.80
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Banl Accounts 495,119.09
13

14 Accrued Taxes

15 Pima County Treasurer 13,822.76
16 SCC Treasurer 291,826.50
17 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 305,649.26
18

19 TOTAL ASSETS 800,768.35
20

21 EQUITY

22 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,177.36
23 Retained Earnings 377.22
24 Net Income July-November 45,213.77
25 | TOTAL EQUITY 800,768.35

Page 1 of 1




for the flve months ended Novear

2 o
SOk

v, 30 202

iy

AlB C D E F G, H J

1 Target~42%
2 Neov 20 July - Nov 20 Annual Budget | | % of Budget
3 |Budgeted Income/Expense

4 Budgeted Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 291,825.28 403,883.60 937,762.00 43.07%
6 Pima County Taxes 11,535.94 70,513.97 124,044.00 56.85%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 50,856.00 0.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 2,269.07 13,820.10 24,808.00 55.71%
9 Fire Suppressiow 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.0C 100.0%
10 EMS Support .00 1,836.0C 2,200.00 83.46%
11 Ambulance Revente 26,808.33 111,911.10 270,600.00 41.45%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 25.20 467.31 800.00 58.41%
14 Rental Income 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.0%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 38,136.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income| 332,463.82 637,432.08 1,493,260.00 42.69%
17

18 Budgeted Expenses

19 Salaries 48,704.82 227,548.92 625,787.00 36.36%
20 Sick Tirme Pay 6.00 632.95 9,400.00 6.73%
21 Vacation/Holiday 7,131.213 29,756.56 45,000.00 66.13%
22 Transport Stipend 4,440.26 26,576.61 78,400.00 33.9%
23 Payroll Taxes 2,314.66 10,610.22 30,000.00 35.37%
24 PSPRS 4,539.10 27,151.48 75,000.00 36.2%
25 ASRS 1,360.03 6,628.00 15,500.00 42.76%
26 Employee Health Insurance 5,006.18 25,046.09 71,400.00 35.08%
27 Physicals & Exams 291.67 291.67 8,800.00 3.31%
28 Workmans Comp Expense 0.00 12,465.00 34,600.00 36.03%
29 Clothing Allowance 60.80 839.77 8,400.00 10.0%
30 Training -270.00 8,891.12 25,217.00 35.26%
31 EMS Consumables 1,206.67 272.82 15,000.00 1.82%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 963.97 1,000.00 96.4%
35 Office Expense & Postage 382.83 1,416.81 10,000.00 14.17%
36 Recruitment & Retention -66.00 5,966.79 11,600.00 54.24%
37 Payroll Preparation 407.67 1,793.00 4,500.00 39.84%
38 Ambulance Billing 1,454.96 10,563.35 21,600.00 48.9%
39 Equipment Rental 152.37 661.21 1,800.00 36.73%
40 Internet Provider 80.69 1,238.04 3,300.00 37.52%
41 Bank Charges 45.86 336.31 800.00 42.04%
42 Background Checls 120.00 200.00 1,200.00 16.67%
43 Legal Fees 4,023.50 13,567.25 7,800.00 173.94%
44 Accounting 0.00 5,000.00 8,500.00 58.82%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 41.67%
46 Telephone 1,000.29 5,347.84 14,000.00 328.2%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2




Profit

Laoss

Elgin FD

Budget ve., Actusl

=)

for the five nionthe ended November, 20 2020

C D E F G H J

1 Target~42%
2 Nov 20 July - Nov 20 Annual Budget | | % of Budget
48 Computer & IT Support 250.00 5,149.48 4,000.00 128.74%
49 Dispatch 0.00 7,564.98 5,100.00 148.33%
50 Utilities 900.61 4,934.97 17,000.00 29.03%
51 Insurance ©,888.00 13,776.00 30,000.00 45.92%
52 Fuel 198.23 4,571.31 26,000.00 17.58%
53 Building & Grouneds & Pests 40.00 2,846.68 9,000.00 31.63%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 1,966.10 16,065.08 36,500.00 44.01%
55 Equipment Replacemant 0.00 153.24 10,000.00 1.53%
56 Station & Fire Supplies .00 6,177.02 10,000.00 61.77%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 0.00 313.52 4,000.00 7.84%
60 Communication to Residents 0.00 246.32 500.00 49.26%
61 Financial Stability Reserve ©.00 0.00 52,313.00 0.0%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 250.00 1,730.66 4,000.00 43.27%
63 PPE Expense ©.00 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
64 Miscellaneous 0.00 720.78

65 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,292.00 99.98%
66 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
67 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
68 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
69 Total Budgeted Expenses 94,130.51 598,055.32 1,493,260.00 40.05%
70

71 Net Budgeted Income 238,333.31 39,376.76 0.60 100.0%
72

73 Unbudgeted Income/Expense

74 Unbudgeted Income

75 Palominas Fire District 0.00 14,625.00
76 Fire Suppression Excess 1,626.30 8,586.47
77 Grant Revenue 4,030.98 4,030.98
78 Safer Grant 2016 18,400.00 33,520.00
79 Donations 0.00 1,100.00
80 Total Unbudgeted Income 24,057.28 61,862.45
81
82 Unbudgeted Expenses
83 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 0.00 17,333.36
84 Wiidland Labor 436.48 8,212.08
85 Safer 2016 Expenses 4,640.00 30,480.00
86 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 5,076.48 56,025.44
87
88 Net Unbudgeted Income 18,980.80 5,837.01
89
90 Net Overall Income 257,314.11 45,213.77 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

November 2020

Bank Statemnents (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)
. f}rﬁ l(' ,(, H
Reconciled by _ [/iUh }J

Date of reconciliation December 15%, 2020

P.C. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (5 g@) 4555854 . Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N Hwy 8
hitp://www.sefd9 | 'a .OFQ




Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checlks and Payments - 11 items

Check 10/30/2020 2081 Helmet Peak Vol. Fire Dept.
Check 10/30/2020 2082 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire
Check 10/30/2020 2080 Vicki J Rutter
Check 10/30/2020 2083 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire
Check 1111772020 Nationwide
Check 11/17/2020 Nationwide
Check 11/23/2020 2084 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Transfer 11/23/2020
Check 11/30/2020 Nationwide
Check 11/30/2020 Nationwide
Check 11/30/2020
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 11/04/2020
Transfer 11/09/2020
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
BDeposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 11/30/2020
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020
New Transactions
Checls and Payments - 2 items
Check 12/15/2020 Nationwide
Check 12/15/2020 Nationwide

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Transfer 12/10/2020
Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

X
\

\
s

X
N
\
N

N

N

Amount Balance
8,664.87
-5,000.00 -5,000.00
-1,628.38 -6,628.38
-1,250.00 -7,878.38
-704.85 -8,583.23
-358.98 -8,942.21
-357.10 -9,299.31
~120,000.00 -129,299.31
-33,000.00 -162,299.31
-372.94 -162,672.25
-371.78 ~163,044.03
-39.86 -163,083.89
-163,083.89 -163,083.89
105,823.98 105,823.98
49,792.01 155,615.99
155,615.99 155,615.99
-7,467.90 -7,467.90 i
-7,467.90 1,196.97
291,826.50 291,826.50
291,826.50 291,826.50
291,826.50 291,826.50
284,358.60 293,023.47
-349.84 -349.84
-347.96 -697.80
-697.80 -697.80
13,822.76 13,822.76
13,822.76 13,822.76
13,124.96 13,124.96
297,483.56 306,148.43

Page 1




40 PR

L=
S
0500

pa)y

12115120 RS

Chase Savings, Period Ending 11/30/2020

b

¢

Type Date Numt Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 173,309.61
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Transfer 11/23/2020 X 33,000.00 33,000.00
Deposit 11/24/2020 X 448.24 33,448.24
Deposit 11/30/2020 X 4.50 33,452.74
Deposit 11/30/2020 X 18,400.00 51,852.74
Total Deposits and Credits 51,852.74 51,852.74
Total Cleared Transactions 51,852.74 51,852.74
Cleared Balance 51,852.74 225,162.35
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020 51,852.74 225,162.35 \
Ending Balance 51,852.74 225,162.35

Page 1




1:43 FI

12115120 Recoicl

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 41,143.84
Cleared Trainsactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Check 10/28/2020 National Bank of Arizona X -6,340.95 -6,340.95
Check 11/23/2020 592 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -35,000.00 -41,340.95
Check 11/30/2020 X -6.00 -41,346.95
Total Checks and Payments -41,346.95 -41,346.95
Deposits and Credits - 7 ltems
Deposit 11/04/2020 { 66.00 66.00
Deposit 11/04/2020 ( 1,706.82 1,772.82
Deposit 11/09/2020 X 2,133.43 3,906.25
Deposit 11/13/2020 X 2,656.22 6,562.47
Deposit 11/24/2020 X 2,802.03 8,464.50
Deposit 1112412020 X 4,300.98 13,765.48
Deposit 11/30/2020 { 1.43 13,766.91
Total Deposits and Credits 13,766.91 13,766.91
Total Cleared Transactions -27,580.04 -27,580.04
Cleared Balance -27,580.04 13,563.80
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020 -27,580.04 13,563.80 \

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit 12/07/2020 75.00 75.00
Deposit 12/07/2020 844.78 919.78
Total Deposits and Credits 919.78 919.78

Total New Transactions 919.78 919.78
Ending Balance -26,660.26 14,483.58

Page 1




145 Pl

12118/20

Hughes Main Share,

)

2 &

g FO
lation Detail
Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date

Nuim

Name

Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 11/30/2020

Ending Batance

Amount

Balance

57.69
57.69

57.69

i
57.69 |,

Page 1




=

1:46 Pl Sonofia-Elgin FD
12145120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 11/30/2020

@3]
u

Type Date Num Name _(.l Amount Balance
Beginning Balance i 2,015.64
Cleared Balance 2,015.64
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020 2,015.64
Ending Balance 2,015.64

Page 1




AT PR

12/15/26

Senolia-Elgin FD

Reconciliation Detall

Hughes Premium, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 161,131.70
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 11/12/2020 X -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Cleared Balance -35,000.00 126,131.70
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020 -35,000.00 126,131.70
Ending Balance -35,000.00 126,131.7G

Page 1




2018 P

12118120 R tail

Hughes Checling, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Armount Balance

Beginning Balance 41,654.74
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 44 items
Check 10/15/2020 2764 Palominas Fire District X -378.15 -378.15
Check 10/15/2020 2762 Airgas USA, LLC X -55.77 -433.92
Check 10/16/2020 2773 AERO Med Claims X -2,112.20 -2,546.12
Check 10/30/2020 2774 EMI Health X -7,688.10 -10,234.22
Check 10/30/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,471.33 -18,705.55
Check 10/30/2020 2778 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -2,668.75 -16,274.30
General Journal 10/30/2020 10013... Karina Hilliard ( -1,020.00 -17,284.30
General Journal 10/30/2020 10013... Peter Vasquez { -960.00 -18,254.30
Check 10/30/2020 2786 Principal Life Insurance Company X -852.96 -19,107.26
General Journal 10/30/2020 10013...  Jade Deforest X -640.00 -19,747.26
Check 10/30/2020 2776 Verizon Wireless { -561.83 -20,309.09
General Journal 10/30/2020 10013...  Parker King X -480.00 -20,789.09
Check 10/30/2020 2781 CenturyLink ( -438.59 -21,227.68
General Journal 10/30/2020 10013...  Kerri L Stewart X -320.00 -21,547.68
Check 10/30/2020 2777 Aflac { -238.82 -21,786.50
Check 10/30/2020 2784 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -21,913.71
Check 10/30/2020 2780 Sonoita Valley Water Co { -98.04 -22,011.75
Check 10/30/2020 2783 Mountain Empire Rotary Club X -96.00 -22,107.75
General Journal 10/30/2020 10013...  Bill Bruyn X -75.02 -22,182.77
Check 10/30/2020 2775 Colonial Life ( -72.44 -22,255.21
Check 10/30/2020 2782 Verizon Wireless X -60.12 -22,315.33
Check 10/30/2020 2785 Lawley Automotive Group X -44.50 -22,359.83
Check 10/30/2020 2779 Valley Imaging Solutions X -33.90 -22,393.73
General Journal 11/13/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -20,274.00 -42,667.73
General Journal 11/13/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,301.79 -47,969.52
General Journal 11/13/2020 10013... Parker King X -1,303.48 -49,273.00
General Journal 11/13/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -219.84 -49,492.84
Check 11/16/2020 2792 SSVEC X -820.42 -50,313.26
Check 11/16/2020 2803 Bound Tree Medical X -403.40 -50,716.66
Check 11/16/2020 2787 Simpson Computer Services X -250.00 -50,966.66
Check 11/16/2020 2802 Voyager Fleet System X -198.23 -51,164.89
Check 11/16/2020 2796 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire X -121.73 -51,286.62
Check 11/16/2020 2791 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -51,367.31
Check 11/16/2020 2797 FX Tactical X -60.80 -51,428.11
Check 11/16/2020 2805 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -60.00 -51,488.11
Check 11/16/2020 2795 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -60.00 -51,548.11
Check 11/16/2020 2794 Airgas USA, LLC X -55.77 -51,603.88
Check 11/16/2020 2801 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -40.00 -51,643.88
Check 11/16/2020 2800 Merles Automotive Supply X -3.20 -51,647.08
Check 11/17/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,233.61 -54,880.69
Check 11/17/2020 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,354.76 -56,235.45
General Journal 11/30/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -22,772.96 -79,008.41
General Journal 11/30/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,851.75 -84,860.16
General Journal 11/30/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -187.83 -86,047.99

Total Checks and Payments -85,047.99 -85,047.99

Deposits and Credits - 19 items
Deposit 11/01/2020 X 0.30 0.30
Deposit 11/05/2020 X 653.08 653.38
Deposit 11/06/2020 X 820.60 1,473.98
Deposit 11/09/2020 X 1,280.76 2,754.74
Deposit 11/10/2020 X 721.23 3,475.97
Deposit 11/11/2020 X 340.25 3,816.22
Deposit 11/12/2020 X 1,639.87 5,456.09
Transfer 11/12/2020 X 35,000.00 40,456.09
Deposit 11/13/2020 X 652.67 41,108.76
Deposit 11/13/2020 X 1,334.60 42,443.36
Deposit 11/16/2020 X 356.97 42,800.33
Deposit : 11/16/2020 X 3,125.45 45,925.78
Deposit 11/23/2020 X 70.19 45,995.97
Deposit 11/23/2020 X 1,830.84 47,826.81
Check 11/23/2020 592 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 35,000.00 82,826.81
Check 11/23/2020 2084 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 120,000.00 202,826.81
Deposit 11/30/2020 X 832.14 203,658.95

Page 1




2:45 B Sonaita-Elo 0
12/15/20 Reconciliation Detail

Hughes Checking, Period Ending 11/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 11/30/2020 X 1,626.30 205,285.25
Deposit 11/30/2020 X 1,972.55 207,257.80

Total Deposits and Credits 207,257.80 207,257.80

Total Cleared Transactions 122,209.81 122,209.81 \
Cleared Balance 122,209.81 163.864.55

Uncleared Transactions x R
Checlts and Payiments - 45 items

General Journal 04/15/2019 10005... Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -419.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -516.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, inc. -90.00 -606.08
General Journal 11/29/2019 10008... Madeleine Pier -99.90 -705.98
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jacob Rosson -414.41 -1,120.39
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Jacob Rosson -233.11 -1,353.50
General Journal 02/14/2020 0 Aaron K Sapienza -317.00 -1,670.50
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Erik Ceron -379.35 . -2,049.85
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Parker King -300.08 -2,349.93
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Jacob Rosson -143.22 -2,493.15
General Journal 07/15/2020 0 Bill Bruyn -122.76 -2,615.91
General Journal 08/14/2020 0 Aaron Carranza -261.11 -2,877.02
General Journal 09/30/2020 0 Chase Newham -295.61 -3,172.63
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012...  Austin Dail -160.00 -3,332.63
General Journal 09/30/2020 10012...  Shannon Dooley -160.00 -3,492.63
Check 10/15/2020 2766 Sigtronics Corporation -29.30 -3,521.93
Check 11/16/2020 2788 Insone Insurance Services -6,888.00 -10,409.93
Check 11/16/2020 2799 Sidney Lex Felker, PC -4,023.50 -14,433.43
Check 11/16/2020 2793 AERO Med Claims -1,854.96 -16,288.39
Check 11/16/2020 2789 Stryker -452.50 -16,740.89
Check 11/16/2020 2798 Evolve Tactical : -291.67 -17,032.56
Check 11/16/2020 2790 Arizona Department of Health Services -250.00 -17,282.56
Check 11/30/2020 2809 EMI Health -6,603.28 -23,885.84
Check 11/30/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -3,320.13 -27,205.97
Check 11/30/2020 2807 Elite Sales and Service LLC -1,841.17 -29,047.14
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013... Parker King -1,773.60 -30,820.74
Check 11/30/2020 Arizona State Retirement System -1,365.30 -32,186.04
Check 11/30/2020 2816 Vicki J Rutter -1,250.00 -33,436.04
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013... Peter Vasquez -1,040.00 -34,476.04
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013... Jade Deforest -960.00 -35,436.04
Check 11/30/2020 2817 Principal Life Insurance Company -766.02 -36,202.06
Check 11/30/2020 2810 Verizon Wireless -561.83 -36,763.89
Check 11/30/2020 2811 CenturyLink -438.46 -37,202.35
Check 11/30/2020 2806 Quill Corporation -342.71 -37,5645.06
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013... Kerri L Stewart . -320.00 -37,865.06
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013...  Karina Hilliard -320.00 -38,185.06
Check 11/30/2020 2812 ZOLL Medical Corporation -295.00 -38,480.06
Check 11/30/2020 2815 Aflac -238.82 -38,718.88
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013...  Bill Bruyn -160.00 -38,878.88
Check 11/30/2020 2818 GreatAmerica Financial Services -152.37 -39,031.25
Check 11/30/2020 2813 Sonoita Valley Water Co -80.19 -39,111.44
General Journal 11/30/2020 10013... Jonathan Turner -80.00 -39,181.44
Check 11/30/2020 2808 Colonial Life -72.44 -39,263.88
Check 11/30/2020 2814 Valley Imaging Solutions -40.12 -39,304.00
Total Checks and Payments -39,304.00 -39,304.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 11/30/2020 1,730.39 1,730.39
Total Deposits and Credits 1,730.39 1,730.39
Total Uncleared Transactions -37,573.61 -37,573.61
Register Balance as of 11/30/2020 84,636.20 126,290.94
Ending Balance 84,636.20 126,290.94

Page 2




LIZ GUTFAHR

COUNTY TREASURER

Treasurer SAN TA. CRUZ @@@NT&r

MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonolta AZ 85637

Opening Balance

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

Sonoita Fire District T62-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Monthly Statement

Novemler-20

104346
104361
104380
104404
104421
104440
104457
104469
104492
104508
104524
104545
104563
104586
104600
104617
104657

47584

Nov-20

Please contact Patty [barra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

0.15
1.07

123,088.83
6,327.94
14,837.07
8,044.42
6,214.52
10,642.98
15,779.33
16,293.90
10844.55
9888.24
13,761.89
9928.63
7464.46
23666.79
3923.81
2688.12
9429.8

(105,823.98)

B

P.0. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 105,823.98

1.22

291,825.28

(105,823.98)

$ 291,826.50




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS Siring: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collecied for the Period: NOV-2020

As of DEC 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of

Real Estate Taxes

Tax Year 2007
Tax Year 2020
Tax Year 2019
Tax Year 2018
Tax Year 2017
Tax Year 2016
Tax Year 2015
Tax Year 2014
Tax Year 2013
Tax Year 2012
Tax Year 2011
Tax Year 2010
Tax Year 2009
Tax Year 2008

$ 13,822.76

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

11,494.60

Tax Year 2007
Tax Year 2020
Tax Year 2019
Tax Year 2018
Tax Year 2017
Tax Year 2016
Tax Year 2015
Tax Year 2014
Tax Yeatr 2013
Tax Year 2012
Tax Year 2011
Tax Year 2010
Tax Year 2009
Tax Year 2008

22.44
18.90

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected

41.34

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




in Five District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: NOV-2020
As of DEC 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of

In-Lieu Taxes Collected

Amoumnt

Tax Year 2007
Tax Year 2014
Tax Year 2013
Tax Year 2012
Tax Year 2011
Tax Year 2010
Tax Year 2010
Tax Year 2009
Tax Year 2009
Tax Year 2008

Interest Allocation

$13,822.76

Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected

Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 2,280.01
Tax Year 2019 21.56
Tax Year 2018 (14.43)
Tax Year 2017 (0.75)
Tax Year 2016 (5.89)
Tax Year 2015 (2.44)
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 2,269.07
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 17.75
Subtotal Investment Income 17.75
Grand Total 13,822.76

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




008°Z

195°¢L ¥20'y gbs‘z  |S16°9 seed [eba] 0g
002’1 099 001 081 09 ozl 08 00zZ‘L syo8y9 punoibyoed| ¢
008 1444 SS 6S V44 Ly g ¢ 9y zL 86 ¥9 19 008 sabaey) yueg| gy
0oe‘s (744 00¢ £6¢ 8ie 66¢C 662 66¢C 18 66¢ 343 8le 18 00g‘c Isplnoid suiaul| /i
0081 Llg 2L 4} 1z} Lzl el Lzl 413 iz lz) 4} )4} 008°L fejuay yuswdinbz| of
00912 19%°L £5¢°Z 4154 9z9 £65°L 7LLL 6LL°) SS¥'L ZLie gel’l yeg’l 6zh'c 00912 Bujig eouenquy| Gy
0087 ShP S82 724 L7E 182 0S. 8z¢ 30¥ Zve 65¢ vee 0S¢ 005’y uoneledoald [[oihed| v
000 LL gs8 oLy 19LL 669 122'L zel 202°S (99) L) ge8 60S'C (s) 000°LL uonjualsy g JUBWNNIISY | £
0000l S97'E 804°) 123 9ge 98¢l 904 679'L £8¢ 118 Le €L €L 000°0L abejsod 3 asuadx3y a2110( 7v
000°L 9¢ £8¢ L8s 000°L uopeONp= UOHUBASId a4l | L
00Z°L 00Z°L 00Z°L Spin|4 uonepAH [e10| or
008y 00s‘y? 005y sue|d ooueuajuiepy | 6¢
000°SL §9.1°¢ 969 998'c 209 9rP'L 1911 Z6l°1 202°) L8 (L2gL) |98 S6¥ 000°SlL sa|qewnsuoy SN | 8¢
112'sz 29v's 262's 0£6°L £00°L 659°1 629 6£9 0lc- 0529 £v'e 0Ll VA%A T4 Buiutes) | /¢
0078 4453 se0'l sl g S80°¢ YALA 9g 19 96 891 LS¥ 00v'e aouemo|ly Buiyjo|o| 9¢
0098 0sy'e z92'6 £hY'9 162'¢ 8916 009'vE uopnesuadwo) s,uewIop| g€
0028 2058 262 008°8 sjeaishyd| v¢
A 0179'6 7169 096'G 096°S 096°S 096°S 096°S 900's 0s2°9 L06°L 70'9 828°G 00v'LL aouelnsu| yjjesH sakojdwg| ¢¢
00gsl £6L°1 08Z’) 99z'l ove'l Lz 62E'L Lre'L 09¢g‘l 0LE'L £9g’lL €Lz’ 12e'l 00§'S1 SusY| z¢
£00°82 e85, 06€°9 £iz'e L9 8.1 LrL‘e 69L°LlL  |6ES¥ Il's 2829 £09'6 286 000°G. sydsd] 1€
00008 128 668'C £482 812°C L1ee y1L8'e 182°¢ 5182 ¥02'T 180C 259°L z8€°C 000°0E sexe] [joifed| o
00V°8L G86°8 181°L £z.'3 785°9 785°9 795°9 295°9 v’y LL8'S GSS'S 802'S 566°G 00¥'sL puadns podsues] | 67
000°SY 9z¢g'lL 9z¢e’l zsb'lL zsL'tL 6zv'e 6ev'e 62r'e LeL's 182'y 050°S 0109 $82°L 000°s¥ Repijofjuonesep| g7
00%'6 28.°C oLLL §98 958 568 g58 S8 €e9 00t'6 Red yois| 7z
£81°5629 £76°1L9 S62°L9 |000°SS [000'sS |000‘SS |000°GS  |000°SS  |S0L8Y  |S€8'Sy  |6.S9F 8€0'8¢  |26S'8P 181629 sauejeg| 97
sasuadx3 buneiadp psiabpng [*v4
¥
Goocer'L  |200ccl |pezeol |d0zecz |opeeS |eliie |e0v'L. |0th'¥SlL |vov'eec |900°6ZL |9¢89F  |0¥Eeec  |6L6'99 092'¢6¥7'L senuaAdy pajebpng [ejoL 4
[44
o£1'8¢ 9EL'8¢ i 9cl'8¢ plemiojfiiien Jes Jold| L7
00 0.2 0c o 0L 00v awoou] |ejusy| 07
008 o gl LE LE L9 L9 19 4 6¢) 9L 8l 6.2 008 awoduj jsatsiulf 61
¥8T'G 526 $52'6 aseyoind 3dd| 81
000022 ves'LL £86'GL |Z98'6z |£82°9Z |9pe'eZ  |@610Z |6vLZez  |808'9Z 99z'¢z  |¥8L‘oz IpL'LL  |0P0°8L 000°0.2 SsenusAay souenquiy| /1
002'Z 79¢ 9e8°L 002°Z poddng spuaf 91
000°6¢ 000'S¢ 000°se swoouj uoissaiddng ai4|g|
20872 87 (TA4 182°9 162t 288 azi WLl 6922 £50°6 ¥8¢'C (34 Ll 208'%Z funooewd |4l
958°05 8zv'se 8zv'se 958°05 Aunog znig ejueg | ¢}
Xe] oouejlsissy jouysiq alid] 7L
Pr0'vel 6E6°L 61768 Lrir'ee  |1£9°9 0667 G529 670°S 9es‘LL  |pes'ov  |oog8'vL  |£8g’L 198°L yro‘vel Aunog euld I
79.L'186 652°0c  |s6.°ZT) |98P'6LL |86L°6L |£9¥°8C  |£S0°8¥  |92S°00L |Sz8LeC  |ves'sol |ZLZ)L 056°C 895°L 292'2€6 funog znig ejues | g}
Xel Jousia 41| 6
SonuaAsy pojebpnyg )
L
€101 120¢ 120e 120e 1202 1202 1202 0202 0202 020¢ 0202 0202 0202 1202-020C 9
aunp Aejpl jdy yolely |Aseniged | Asenuep ilaquedsgliequusaci| 18qo3d0 [lequsideg| isnbny Ainp 1ebpng [
1SE52104] |}Sed0l04 (1S832]104 |15E38104] |1Se3810 |ISe33104 |JSEJal0 ] | [EenOY Tenjoy Tenioy fenpy | fenoy ¥
120z ‘0¢ sunf ybnoiuy 0zZoz 'L Ainf 3
OYIZ MOTEE 09 LON LSNIN IONYIVE HSVD JALLYININD JHL }seda10d Mol yse9 7
'SISWS ATHINOR ¥ NO LN HEYDS QY NI HSVD TV MOHS 04 SI LSYDTH04 MOTd HSYD JHL 40 380d4dnd J213s1Q 2414 uib[3-e}jlouog }

d o | N [ w [ 7 T x» T r T 0 T T o 1 4 | 3 | a P a y




€Ll
.w_@whmﬁ@ z_mwmémxo.ikm ag 03 vm_uom_oi si __\Nam ‘0 m:_:_, e v:m__.ﬁ uo yses 7Ll
“pUS JEsh [EISH 1B 00 € U0 SOUR[BY AUE 9ABY JOUUED DUE SSO| B UliMm Jead ey puo Ajjeha) jouued Jousig sy L m
‘siospusdng J0 piBCd AQUNGD sl o1 parlodsas aq pinoys Jeyl 191SIP eyl jo Aipinbi} Jo sucpesado uo 0Ll
wedull 9SI2ARE UEB Ajjenusiod st aiey] oS 9ASOd JoU a8 SOIUBIE] YIOF S3UIS "Pud JeaA [easy je 601
{5195)5 =g o) pewveioad s) 5507 Jle4eAD IO SUL "39.°008$ SBAL 0Z0Z ‘0 {SQWSAON 12 puBH uo yse) syl 301
/0L
901
SOV EVES ~ 892008 |S6.6VS 8606y |/S8'GSS |Z66G¥9 | |€9L19Z puey uo yseo|gol
0L
G10'%) Tlz0'Z1L) | 61002 | c0L 1El |(eve Z8) |(6£9'29) |(swzee) |9ouLLvy | Pielaz | 1ecoz |(8GL'9z) |iwi'oe) |(Z85'601)| [0 (ss07) awoou [[BI12AQ JON £0)
201
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18681  {{90£°0L) | €L0% (€Ze11) |eovy sasuadx3 @ snusAsy pajsbpnqun eN {10}
001

G209 9/0's 1SVl 2SSl €IE' L1 ¢l9°¢) sasuadx3 pajebpnqun [e3o] 66
087 0% 079y 002'S 0809 0v0°L 0257 sasusdxd 910z Joles| g6
0 sosuadxg puelplipn| L6
A 9eY 818y 6EL°L 618°L 10qeT puelpiam| 96
228 L £eey £ee'y £ee'y gee'y fiejes sgoyo - @4 seulwoled| g6
sasuadxg pajabpnqun ¥6

€6

293819 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1S0%vc | S¥O0'¥ GZ9SL |0 geLsl anuaAsy pejebpnqun [ejo) 6
0011 000’} 000 suoneuod| 16
0 awoou| snoauej@asin| 06
0 sojeg snjeleddy| 48
025'cS 00%°8L 0z1'si 910z JueJD Jejeg| g8
LE0Y L0y enusaey JueIn| /g
9258 9z9°'L SY0‘y 516C ssaoxz uoissaiddng alid| 98
52971 §29'vl 11381 214 seutwofed| ¢g
3NUdAdY payebpnqun 78

sadanog Buduell] 18U10 €8

L

JEI0L 1202 te0e 120z 1202 1202 1202 0202 020¢ 0202 0202 020¢ 0202 1202-0202 9

sunp Rewy jdy yodepy |MAeniged | Menuep lagusdag|4aqUsAon| 12qo1a0 equieldss| jsnbny Ainp 1obpng 4

15800104 |15€00104] |1SE0210] |1SEdalo] |1SE08104 |1SEDe104 [jSe0010d | [BMpPdy | [enjoy | [enpy | [enppy | [enpy ¥

) 1202 "'0€ aunp ybnoayy 020z 'L Ainp €

‘OHEZ AMOTTEE 0D LON LSNW IONYTVE HEWD FAILYINWNS FHL 1Sed8104 Mo[4 Ysed 4

SISYE ATHLNOW v NO LO0 HEYD CNY NI HEVD TV MOHS 0L i LSY2IFH0d MOTd HSWYD IHL 4O 3s0dund Jol3s1q ali4 uib|g-e)ouog 5

d o | N [ w [ 1 [ > T r T 1 [ H | o [ 4 | 3 ] a Pp_ 4 v




